
2019-22-55 
 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Redwoods Community College District (District) 

College of the Redwoods Faculty Organization (C.R.F.O.) 
 
In order to compensate the faculty/associate faculty listed below for each week of additional 
athletics-related travel that occurs off-contract and that is associated with COVID-19, the District 
and CRFO agree to the following: 
 

1. Faculty/Associate Faculty covered under this agreement are:  
 

a. Andrew Aiello (Baseball)  two weeks of travel beyond May 15, 2021. 
b. Reed Elmore (Track)  one week of travel beyond May 15, 2021. 
c. Maggie White (Softball)  three weeks of travel beyond May 15, 2021. 

 
2. Faculty listed above will be compensated $480 per each week of additional travel required 

as a result of COVID-19 restrictions. 
 
 
 
For RCCD   Date             For CRFO      Date 
 
 
_______________________________               _______________________________  
Keith Flamer  President/Superintendent       Michelle Haggerty  President CRFO 
 
 
_______________________________               _______________________________  
Kerry Mayer  Chief Negotiator RCCD          John Johnston  Chief Negotiator CRFO 
 




